
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: City Clerk Department
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application
Date: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 9:55:14 AM

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the
following

Affordable Housing Advisory Committee

Name Beth Dalton Justice

Email Address bdaltonsells@gmail.com

Organization Beth Dalton Justice

Address 2504 Rusk Ct, None

City Deltona

State FL

Zip Code 32738-6706

Phone Number 3862795097

Fax Number Field not completed.

About Yourself

Number of Years as a
Deltona Resident

11 to 15 Years

What Commission
district do you reside
in?

District 5

Are you a registered
voter in Volusia
County?

Yes

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us


Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

Discom Realty, 2845 Enterprise Rd, St 107A, Debary, FL32713
386-279-5097 Realtor 10 years with Discom Realty

Please summarize your
work experience.

For the past 11 years I have helped numerous people buy and
sell mainly in Deltona. I am in my second home in Deltona as
well. I also assist buyers from other states purchase homes her
as well as have the knowledge to answer all of their questions
about Deltona history, available retail businesses for shopping
and restaurants. Provide information regarding on Volusia
counties tax base and how the homestead exemption works as
well as other exemptions.

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

Vice President of The All /Riders IMC Inc. We are a group of
motorcycle enthusiasts that get together for the love of the ride.

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

11 years as a Realtor

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

I want to assist the committee and give back to the community
with the knowledge that I bring to the table.

Potential Conflict of
Interest

None

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,
county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include

Never



traffic violations or fines
of $100 or less that
were imposed, unless it
also included a jail
sentence.

List names, addresses,
and telephone
numbers of at least
three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

Phyllis Wallace 2424 Penton Ct, Deltona, FL 32725 407-963-
0143 Tom Beck 2526 Rusk Ct, Deltona, FL 32738 732-674-0228
Alan Kisseloff 348 Chesham St, Ormond Beach, FL 32174 386-
290-4188

Additional Information
or Comments

Field not completed.
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